TARLETON STATE UNIVERSITY

Graduate Council

Lambert, Barry – Chair	Dobbs, Rhonda	Martin, Randy
Shipman, Brandon – ex -officio	Edwards, Cindy	Martinson, Brian
Hancock, Michele – ex-officio	Faulkenberry, Eileen	Mathewson, Heather
Becker, Melissa – ex-officio	Fragoso-Diaz, Gloria	Morgan, Ryan
Caudle, Adelaide – ex-officio	Garcia, Elizabeth	Ryou, Myoung
Guay, Kimberly – ex-officio	Geye, Trina	Schuessler, Joseph
Newell, Violet – ex-officio	Glassner, Steven	Smith, Martha
LaTouche, Jason – ex-officio	Goodpasture, James	Stafford, Paul
Foster, Ryan – ex-officio	Hall, Reginald	Tarpley, Rudy
Barrett, Jeanelle	Herrmann, Kristin	Westbrook, Gary
Cavazos, David	Holliman, Ryan	Wigington, Tiffany
Cohen, Galia	Howell, Julie	Xu, Jun
Cook, Scott	Jones, Trinette	

Minutes from the Meeting of March 21, 2023

Curriculum items submitted for Graduate Council action are available at https://nextcatalog.tarleton.edu/courseleaf/approve/. You can view items by logging in using your NTNET username and password.

Present: Lambert, Hancock, Caudle, Newell, Latouche, Barrett, Cavazos, Cohen, Cook, Edwards, Faulkenberry, Fragoso-Diaz, Garcia, Geye, Glassner, Goodpasture, Herrmann, Holliman, Howell, Jones, Martinson, Mathewson, Morgan, Ryou, Schuessler, Smith, Stafford, Tarpley, Wigington

Absent: Becker, Foster, Dobbs, Hall, Martin, Westbrook, Xu

Agenda Item 1: Minutes of the January 24, 2023 meeting.

Dr. Martinson moved to approve, Dr. Fragoso-Diaz seconded, January 2023 minutes were approved.

Agenda Item 2: Consent Items

Dr. Martinson moved to approve, Dr. Fragoso-Diaz seconded, consent items were approved.

Department	Program/Course	Change Request	Item No.	Effective Term
School of Kinesiology (SKIN)	ATRN 5357 Leadership in Athletic Training	Course drop proposal	C3126	202408
Accounting, Finance, and Economics (AFE)	ACCT 5300 Foundations of Financial Systems	Course drop proposal	C2228	202408
Curriculum and Instruction (CUIN)	CUIN-MED - CUIN-MED: Master of Education Degree in Curriculum and Instruction	Program Change Due to low numbers and low enrollment C&I faculty has decided to remove STEM concentration. Approved by C&I Curriculum Committee (December 2022) and by Faculty vote 1/5/23.	P102	202408

		Course Change		
Curriculum and Instruction (CUIN)	READ 5374 Reading Resources and Materials	All of these changes reflect updated program requirements, reduce the number of overrides that have to be granted, and provide the flexibility for students and advisors in planning the order of courses. Approved by C&I faculty and C&I curriculum committee vote December 2022.	C1761	202408
		Course Change		
Curriculum and Instruction (CUIN)	READ 5375 Reading Assessment and Intervention	All of these changes reflect updated program requirements, reduce the number of overrides that have to be granted, and provide the flexibility for students and advisors in planning the order of courses. Approved by C&I faculty and C&I curriculum committee vote December 2022.	C1764	202408
		Course Change		
Curriculum and Instruction (CUIN)	READ 5376 Organization and Administration of Reading Programs	All of these changes reflect updated program requirements, reduce the number of overrides that have to be granted, and provide the flexibility for students and advisors in planning the order of courses. Approved by C&I faculty and C&I Curriculum Committee vote December 2022.	C1765	202408
		Course Change		
Curriculum and Instruction (CUIN)	READ 5377 Digital Literacy	All of these changes reflect updated program requirements, reduce the number of overrides that have to be granted, and provide the flexibility for students and advisors in planning the order of courses. Approved by C&I faculty and C&I Curriculum Committee vote December 2022.	C1766	202408
		Course Change		
Curriculum and Instruction (CUIN)	READ 5399 Reading Specialist Practicum	All of these changes reflect updated program requirements, reduce the number of overrides that have to be granted, and provide the flexibility for students and advisors in planning the order of courses. Approved by C&I faculty and C&I Curriculum Committee vote December 2022.	C4214	202408
		Course Change		
Curriculum and Instruction (CUIN)	READ 5373 Foundations of Reading	All of these changes reflect updated program requirements, reduce the number of overrides that have to be granted, and provide the flexibility for students and advisors in planning the order of courses. Approved by C&I faculty and C&I curriculum committee vote December 2022.	C1760	202408
Curriculum and Instruction (CUIN)	READ 5197 Literacy Practicum I	Course drop proposal	C2882	202408
Curriculum and Instruction (CUIN)	READ 5372 Language Arts for Today's Learner	Course drop proposal	C2019	202408
Curriculum and Instruction (CUIN)	READ 5378 Adult Literacy	Course drop proposal	C1767	202408

Agenda Item 3: Department of Counseling

Dr. Holliman presented and moved to approve, Dr. Mathewson seconded, agenda item 3 was approved.

Department	Program/Course	Change Request	Item No.	Effective Term
		New Course Addition of new courses will help provide advanced training for our counselors who use sand tray with children and adults.	C4847	202408

Counseling (CNSL)	Advanced Studies in Crisis, Trauma, and Mental Health	The Counseling department is adding new elective courses to meet the current trends in counselor education.	C4839	202408
G 1:	CNSL 5333	New Course		
Counseling (CNSL)	CNSL 6382 Doctoral Internship IV: Teaching	New Course This course is being added to fulfill the clinical requirements for doctoral counseling work required by CACREP.	C4846	202408
Counseling (CNSL)	CNSL 6381 Doctoral Internship III: Clinical Supervision	New Course This course is being added to fulfill the clinical requirements for doctoral counseling work required by CACREP.	C4845	202408
Counseling (CNSL)	CNSL 6380 Doctoral Internship II: Counseling	New Course This course is being added to fulfill the clinical requirements for doctoral counseling work required by CACREP.	C4844	202408
Counseling (CNSL)	CNSL 6379 Doctoral Internship I: Counseling	New Course This course is being added to fulfill the clinical requirements for doctoral counseling work required by CACREP.	C4843	202408
Counseling (CNSL)	CNSL 6378 Advanced Practicum in Counseling II	New Course This course is being added to fulfill the clinical requirements for doctoral counseling work required by CACREP.	C4841	202408
Counseling (CNSL)	CNSL 5338 Non-Suicidal Self-Injury (NSSI): Identification and Treatment	New Course The Counseling Department is adding new elective courses to meet the current trends in counselor education.	C4849	202408
Counseling (CNSL)	CNSL 5337 Disability Culture, Society, and the Individual	New Course The Counseling Department is adding new electives to meet the current trends in Counselor Education.	C4848	202408
Counseling (CNSL)	CNSL 5336 Counseling Immigrant and Refugee Clients	New Course The Counseling department is adding new elective courses to meet the current trends in counselor education.	C4842	202408
Counseling (CNSL)	CNSL 5335 Spirituality in Counseling	New Course The Counseling department is adding new elective courses to meet the current trends in counselor education.	C4840	202408

Agenda Item 4: Discussion – Multi Year Curriculum Model – Dr. Jason LaTouche